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Development Management

Subject: FW: 240619-12653  re LCC/2024/0010 Ringway Tutorial Centre, Cleveleys - Traffic 
statement

From: Hirst, Andrew   
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 12:59 PM 
To: Ashworth, Helen  
Cc: Foster, Paul ; Coane, Lindsey  
Subject: 240619-12653 re LCC/2024/0010 Ringway Tutorial Centre, Cleveleys - Traffic statement 
 
Hello Helen, 
 
Thank you for your email dated 17.06.24 regarding the driveway applicaƟon LCC/2024/0010 at Ringway 
Tutorial Centre. In relaƟon to the need for the widened access I wish to provide the following statement in 
support of the proposal : 
 
          The site access driveway serves two schools, Northfold Primary and Red Marsh Willow Campus. 
Currently the roadway allows only one vehicle in and out at a Ɵme as there is  
          insufficient width to enable 2 vehicles to pass each other. As the current layout only allows one 
vehicle at a Ɵme in and out of the site, the remaining vehicles are forced to  
          wait on the road outside the school. In an aƩempt to try and avoid traffic congesƟon, pupils start and 
end Ɵmes are staggered. However, as Red Marsh Willow Campus  
          is a Special EducaƟonal Needs seƫng, the majority of pupils arrive and leave school by either private 
taxi or via LCC Transport adapted minibus ,to suit pupils individual  
          transportaƟon needs.   
          Whilst the proposed works  will not remove this issue completely, is envisaged that the provision of a 
wider access will improve the situaƟon as it will increase the flow of  
          vehicles in and out of the car park and reduce the standing Ɵme on the adjacent road so will assist in 
reducing congesƟon in the area. 
 
I trust the above is of assistance and can be accepted in support of the applicaƟon. Please let me know if 
you require any further informaƟon. 
 
Regards, 
Andrew  
 
Andrew Hirst 
Senior Architectural Technician  
Asset Management Service 
Lancashire County Council 
Tel: 01772 533119 
email:  
www. lancashire.gov.uk 
 
 




